# **Truman Patriots Club Executive Meeting**

# Minutes from Monday, August 19, 2019 Meeting • THS Library

Names in bold is the person who gave report Meeting called to order by (President Christy Burton) at 5:35 p.m. 10 members in attendance Minutes from May 20, 2019 passed and approved

## Treasurer Reports: Robin Crick

Checking Acct.: \$59,119.98 Restricted Funds: \$51,753.45 Concessions Account: \$8,330.25

## **REPORTS OF EXECUTIVE BOARD**

**President: Christy Burton** thank you to those who worked schedule pickup. The outside concession must be moved and organized and some will be working on this Wednesday at 4 if you are available to help. 1st soccer game this Friday for the outdoor concession. Discussion of having Kona Ice at other football games and will donate 20% to Patriots Club. Cindy Pritchard has a connection. Will discuss with Daniel Bieser.

**Fundraising: Hillary Brown** reported that the Patriots Club will host a Holiday vendor Fair in lieu of the auction this year. It will be held at Truman on November 9th from 10:00 am - 4:00 pm with set up to begin at 8:00 am. Rent space for \$40 and bring your own table or rent a table for additional \$5. Add \$5 for electricity. Limit 1 vendor per type. Each vendor to donate minimum \$20 item for auction. Asking the clubs and teams to donate baskets for auction.

**Programs**: **Aimee Bolt** will be working on scheduling date to have a speaker and checking the speakers bureau for ideas of who to bring in.

**Membership:** Michele Clemons reported that we have 143 membership from schedule pick up and there are 23 faculty memberships. Plan to have a table at back to school night on 8/26 and at the 1st home football game.

**Concessions: Christy Burton** reported that the indoor concession is done and there are some issues that need to be resolved. We don't currently have safe, construction took off the front and now there is no access. We need a new popcorn machine for indoor concession. Still need storage cleared up, currently sharing with volleyball nets and poles. For all opening of concessions will need to be about 4:30. Please sign up for liason, passing list. Not able to have lockbox on the indoor concession because it is a handle. Will have to workout key for access. 1st Coke order placed will need to be adjusted for outdoor. Plan to schedule training for liason for indoor and outdoor.

**Apparel:** Sarah Ruch reported that the new apparel sold well at schedule pick up. It went over very well to have items available. Plan to sell at open house and at football games

**Project Grad: Tammy Wheeler** the district has done away with project grad and it will now be Project Prom. Tammy is working on scheduling events for the new date to see what is available and the logistics of getting kids from the prom venue to the location of the project prom event and approval for guests.

**NEW BUSINESS:** Popcorn machine for indoor concession. Tammy Wheeler made a motion to purchase a new popcorn machine and Sarah Ruch 2nd the motion.

ANNOUNCEMENTS: None.

Meeting Adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

#### **IMPORTANT DATES**

<u>August</u> 26 - Open House 5:30 - 7:30 27 - Picture Day

#### <u>September</u>

2 - No School16 - Patriots Club Meeting - 5:30 Board/6:30 General27 - No School

#### **October**

- 3 Senior Big Picture 8:50 am
- 4- Homecoming Game
- 5 Homecoming Dance
- 8 Picture retake
- 8 Senior Picture (Yearbook)
- 9 Orchestra Concert 6:00 8:00
- 14 & 15 Parent Teacher Conferences
- 18 No School
- 21 Patriots Club Meeting 5:30 Board/6:30 General